Caroline Ford

From: Neil Whitton

Sent: 22 June 2021 10:46

To: Caroline Ford

Subject: RE: 19/01036/HYBRID - ElImsbrook Local Centre - Noise Management Plan
Hi Caroline,

That looks ok to me and is what | was looking for in the first place.

NB: Please note my new working pattern below, | will only respond on the days appropriate to the email content
Mon — Weds: Environmental Protection, Thurs — Fri: Health Protection and Compliance

Kind Regards

Neil Whitton BSC, MCIEH

Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Health and Licensing
Cherwell District Council

Tel - 01295 221623

Email - Neil.Whitton@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

http://www.cherwell.gov.uk/
Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil

Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil
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e 4 Aquality source of expertise and guidance 01327 322323 or 01295 2279590

From: Caroline Ford <Caroline.Ford@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 June 2021 09:40

To: Neil Whitton <Neil. Whitton@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: 19/01036/HYBRID - EImsbrook Local Centre - Noise Management Plan

Hi Neil,

Please see attached an updated noise management plan. Are you able to review this please? And apologies to ask as
| know you are busy but A2D are hoping to avoid the need for a pre-commencement planning condition so if you are
able to review this and let me know as soon as possible your comments on it that would be greatly appreciated.

Many thanks
Caroline

Caroline Ford BA. (Hons) MA MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer — Major Projects Planning Team
Development Management Division

Environment and Place Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Tel: 01295 221823

Email: caroline.ford@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Web: www.cherwell.gov.uk




Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

My usual working hours are: Monday to Friday, 09:00am to 17:15pm.

Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice, the Planning
Service has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked not to come to Bodicote House but
instead to phone or email the Planning Service on 01295 227006: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest
information about how the Planning Service is impacted by COVID-19, please check the website: www.cherwell-

dc.gov.uk.

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..
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